ADDENDUM #1

PROJECT: Woodgate Subdivision Sewer System Rehabilitation Woo
BID NO: 20-007 =
FROM: Ryan Cushenan
DATE: August 13, 2020
Questions and Answers
1. Is there a manhole schedule available for the manhole replacements and insertions?
Answer: A manhole schedule has been prepared for the project and is posted to the City
website with the bid documents.
2. Will other CIPP technologies other than UV cured liners be accepted for this project?
Answer: The City initially envisioned the use of a UV-cured CIPP system based on our
understanding that it was the thinnest CIPP option (to preserve as much flow and maintenance
area as possible), would form better at joint separations, and provided relatively high strength.
However, we also recognize that a large variety of CIPP products exist for various applications. If
interested in proposing an alternative to a UV cured system please do so as a value engineering
proposal (see Section 1.12 of bid packet statement of work) and provide detail on the
anticipated approach in the project work plan. Camera data are available (see link in bid packet)
to help proposers evaluate the applicability of an alternate system.
Clarifications and Additions
1. None this addendum

Plan Revisions

1.

While collecting data for the manhole schedule it was observed that Line 2570 was 6” diameter
(vs. 8” dia shown on the original plans) and Line 874 was 8” diameter (vs. 6” dia shown on the
original plans). The correct sizes are reflected on the manhole schedule and will be updated on
the issued-for-construction drawings. Please still bid the project according to the established
bid form. Payment for all work will ultimately be paid through respective lines on the bid form
based on the actual pipe size unit rates and lengths measured in the field.
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